

Re: OESP transition to government funding- draft LRC note for fact check- Due EOD Jan 11

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 25 Jan 2018 13:50:10 -0500
Attachments: OICNA-13292_ID51634_LRC_Committee_Note-Draft v3-2018-01-18-OESP_transiti....docx (43.83 kB)

Tim,

Attached is a revised CO pink note on the OESP file.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: January-24-18 2:21 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: OESP transition to government funding- draft LRC note for fact check- Due EOD Jan 11

Hi Tim,

Attached is a revised OESP LRC package and PRIA form. LSB is still finalizing the reg but we should have something shortly.

This is still with our MO so any additional comments will be shared. We are also making some edits to your draft pink note.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: January 24, 2018 12:54 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY) <Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca>; Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>; Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: OESP transition to government funding- draft LRC note for fact check- Due EOD Jan 11

Hi Martin:

Just following up on this one again. Are you in a position to share drafts yet? Finals are due tomorrow, and as mentioned below I am concerned about the item getting kicked out again if materials land late. Happy to chat.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: January-19-18 9:05 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: OESP transition to government funding- draft LRC note for fact check- Due EOD Jan 11

Hi Martin:

Please find attached the amended note for the OESP containing Energy and MCSS feedback. Do you have an updated timeline for the submission of drafts and finals of this item? ADM approved drafts for the Feb 6 meeting were due Jan 9 and finals are due Jan 25. I am concerned that without materials soon there is a risk that this item gets bumped again, increasing the risk of the variance account being depleted before the transfer. Happy to discuss.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: January-12-18 3:01 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OESP transition to government funding- draft LRC note for fact check- Due EOD Jan 11

Hi Tim,

Please find attached staff comments on this note.

Thanks,

Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: January 10, 2018 11:35 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Subject: OESP transition to government funding- draft LRC note for fact check- Due EOD Jan 11

Hi Martin:

Please find attached the draft LRC note for the OESP item tracking to the Jan 23 LRC. It is largely based on the information provided in December, but, based on our conversation, I have focused the note on the OIC assuming that the reg amendments will come in at a later date.

Please provide any feedback by EOD tomorrow.

Thanks,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618

